
CITY OF PORTSMOUTH 
PORTSMOUTH, NH  03801 

Office of the City Manager 

DATE: August 3, 2022; Revised January 5, 2023 

TO:  All Departments 

FROM: Karen Conard, City Manager 

CC:  Honorable Mayor McEachern and City Council Members 

RE: 2023 Holiday Schedule 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

HOLIDAY OBSERVED 

New Year’s Day  Monday, January 2, 2023 

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day Monday, January 16, 2023 

Presidents’ Day Monday, February 20, 2023 

Good Friday (Half-Day) Friday, April 7, 2023 

Memorial Day 

Juneteenth 

Monday, May 29, 2023 

Monday, June 19, 2023 

Independence Day Tuesday, July 4, 2023 

Labor Day Monday, September 4, 2023 

Indigenous People’s Day  Monday, October 9, 2023 

Veterans’ Day   Friday, November 10, 2023 

Thanksgiving Day            Thursday, November 23, 2023 

Day After Thanksgiving Day             Friday, November 24, 2023 

Christmas Day Monday, December 25, 2023 

All employees must refer to their union contract for permitted holidays 
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